
From: Arduin, Jim (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, February 07, 2014 9:34 AM
To: Robinson, Michael
Cc: Brim, Richard (DEQ); Craig, John (DEQ); Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Prysby, Mike (DEQ); Monosmith, Carrie (DEQ)
Subject: RE: update regarding Bray Road consent order
Attachments: city-of-flint-bray-road-co-2014-02-06b-draft.docx

Mike,

Attached a draft consent order related to the city of Flint Bray Road site pursuant to Part 115, Solid Waste Management, of the Natural Resources and Environmental Protection Act, 1994 PA 451. This is a rough draft based on the information available to the Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection, but is a good starting point for development of the consent order. This draft has not been internally distributed for review and comment by DEQ staff, OWMRP and ODWMA management, or the Department of Attorney General, so it is subject to additional changes.

See you on Monday to discuss.

Jim

James Arduin
 Senior Geologist
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 (517) 284-6652

From: Robinson, Michael [<mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com>]
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 10:42 AM
To: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Cc: Arduin, Jim (DEQ); Brim, Richard (DEQ); Craig, John (DEQ)
Subject: Re: update regarding Bray Road consent order

Great. I think we can make progress even without a "final" draft. Thanks

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2014, at 7:25 AM, "Busch, Stephen (DEQ)" <BU5CH5@michigan.gov> wrote:

I agree on Monday. It will be the only day next week I will be available to meet on this.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
 Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
 Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
 MDEQ
 517-643-2314

From: Robinson, Michael [<mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com>]
Sent: Thursday, February 06, 2014 9:26 AM

To: Arduin, Jim (DEQ)
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ); Brim, Richard (DEQ); Craig, John (DEQ)
Subject: Re: update regarding Bray Road consent order

We need to keep our meeting on Monday. Please send me what you have with the understanding that it still needs review within the DEQ. Can you also briefly identify any issues in an email to me today? We really must move things along. I appreciate your efforts. Thanks, mike

Sent from my iPhone

On Feb 6, 2014, at 4:11 AM, "Arduin, Jim (DEQ)" <ARDUINJ@michigan.gov> wrote:

Mike,

Due to the fact that this order significantly involves two divisions within the DEQ, it is taking longer to coordinate and incorporate internal comments and concerns. In addition, as I understand it, you have asked Steve Busch to add in additional stipulations/findings which are apparently going through appropriate staff review within the Drinking Water Division and have yet to work their way back to me for incorporation into the order. I honestly don't have a timeframe for you, as much of what is happening in this process is no longer in my control. I will forward the draft to you as soon as I can.

I will be out in the field all day today but will make the rounds around the office tomorrow to see where things stand. Even if we get you a copy tomorrow, it leaves you little time to prepare for Mondays meeting. We may need to reschedule.

Jim

James Arduin
 Senior Geologist
 Michigan Department of Environmental Quality
 Office of Waste Management and Radiological Protection
 (517) 284-6652

Please note the new phone number.

From: Robinson, Michael [mailto:MRobinson@wnj.com]
Sent: Wednesday, February 05, 2014 11:35 PM
To: Arduin, Jim (DEQ)
Subject: RE: update regarding Bray Road consent order

Any chance you can send me a draft on Thursday?

From: Arduin, Jim (DEQ) [mailto:ARDUINJ@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, February 03, 2014 8:48 AM
To: Robinson, Michael
Cc: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Subject: update regarding Bray Road consent order

Mike,

We are still addressing several comments that were made during our review process.